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Re: Exemption Under the Hart-Scott-Rodino
Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976

Dear Ms. Ovuka:

In accordance with our telephone conversation on August 16,
1990, we are writing to confirm the staff's oral advice, based on
information furnished by us to the staff during that conversa-
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urder the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976,
as: amended (the "Act").

Proposed Transaction. Our client, Bank A, is a
federally-chartered, FDIgiigiaiid stock savings bank with total
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; consisting of account balances, finance charges and other
charges), including receivables trans

credit card trusts
as of June 30,
1990. Through its credit card program, Ban olfers both stan-

serviced by Bank A, of approximately
dard and premium credit card accounts.
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] and MasterCard credit card accounts, with total receivables of
approximately $133 billion, in circulation nationally as of
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approximately -million at the time of sale (the "Accounts to
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; ana premium Creuait carud accounts. TNey Will D& SEel1eCcied 11om a
qualifying pool of accounts meeting specified credit and other
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i states and will continue to solicit new standard and premium

credit card accounts in all such states in accordance with its
customary operating policies.
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every region of the United States. Bank A will continue to offer
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17. 1989 And Mav 11. 1990. we described two simi_ ' _lar _traneactions
1

d
_ﬁ
Bank B was not the purchaser of such accounts in either transac-
tion. Bank A has continued to generate new credit card relation=-

i ships to replace those transferred in these two sales.
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believe the Transaction constitutes a transter oOr assets "in tne

i ordinary course of business" and therefore is exempt under Sec-
tion 7Aa{c){(l) of the Act from the premerger notification require-
ments under the Act.

We understand from our telephone conversation with the staff
on August 16, 1990 that, based on the facts of the Transaction as
; set forth in this letter, the staff concurs with the foregoing
i interpretation of the Act. Unless we receive a contrary indica-
tion from the staff following its receipt of this letter, we will
so advige Bank A.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter or need any
upuersiygileu av ﬁ ——
Very truly yours
! cCt Mr. Richard B. Smith
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